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The SPD includes the following parts and sections:

Instructions
Part I. Information concerning the procurement procedure and the procuring organisation
Part II. Information concerning the bidder.
A: Information about the bidder.
B: Information about representatives of the bidder
C: Information about reliance on the capacities of other entities
D: Information concerning subcontractors on whose capacity the bidder does not rely
Part III. Exclusion criteria:
A: Grounds relating to criminal convictions.
B: Grounds relating to the payment of taxes or social security contributions.
C: Blacklisting.
D: Grounds relating to insolvency, conflicts of interests or professional misconduct.
Part IV. Selection criteria
A: Suitability.
B: Economic and financial standing.
C: Technical and professional ability.
D: Quality assurance schemes and environmental management standards.
E: Global indication for all selection criteria.

Part V. Reduction of the number of qualified candidates.
Part VI. Concluding Statements



Standard form for
the Single Procurement Document (SPD)
Part I: Information concerning the procurement procedure

All following sections of the SPD should be filled in by the bidder.

Information about the procurement procedure
	 Details of procuring organisation
	Answer

	
Name:

	
The Energy Saving Trust

	Which procurement is concerned?
	Answer

	Title or short description of the procurement:
	[bookmark: _Hlk158957684]Provision of specialised Energy Access consultancy services to support the Low Energy Inclusive Appliances programme and wider Efficiency for Access Coalition


	File reference number attributed by the procuring organisation:
	EST/SPD/LEI/0524



Part II: Information concerning the bidder
A: Information about the bidder

Instructions for Bidders

This section seeks background information about the bidder; this section is not normally evaluated; however the procuring organisation may choose not to select bidders that cannot provide basic company information.

All personal information supplied will be treated as confidential and will be subject to the General Data Protection Regulations.

	Question Reference
	Identification
	Answer

	2A.1
	Name:
	

	2A.2
	VAT-number, if applicable:
	

	2A.3
	National Identification no (if required and applicable):
	

	2A.4
	D.U.N.S. number, if applicable:
	

	2A.5.1
	Postal address Line 1:
	

	2A.5.2
	Postal address Line 2:
	

	2A.5.3

	Postal address Town/City:
	

	2A.5.4

	Postal address Region:
	

	2A.5.5

	Postal address Postcode:
	

	2A.5.6
	Postal address Country:
	

	2A.6
	Contact person or persons:
	

	2A.7
	Telephone (including dialling code):
	

	2A.8
	Mobile (including dialling code):
	

	2A.9
	Email:
	

	2A.10
	Internet address (web address) (if applicable):
	

	2A.11
	Name of parent company (if applicable):
	

	2A.12
	Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):
	

	2A.13
	Bidder Legal Status:
	[] Sole Trader

[] Private Limited Company

[] Public Limited Company

[] Partnership

[] Other

	2A.13.1
	If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details here:
	 

	
	
	

	Question Reference
	Identification
	Answer

	2A.14

	For Small to Medium Sized Enterprises (SMEs) only, please confirm the size of your organisation:
	[] Micro
[] Small
[] Medium 
Not applicable 

	2A.15
	Is your organisation a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the contract in the context of supported employment programmes?
	[] Yes [] No




	2A.15.1
	If you have answered yes to the previous question,
what is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?
	[number]

	2A.15.2
	If you have answered yes to question 2A.15, please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged workers the employees concerned belong to:
	[text]

	
	
	

	Question Reference
	Identification
	Answer

	2A.16
	If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?
 
	[] Yes [] No
 [] Not applicable

	2A.16.1
	Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration or certification number, if applicable:
	[text]

	
	
	

	Question Reference
	Form of participation
(Notably as part of a group, consortium, joint venture or similar)
	Answer

	2A.17
	Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?
	[] Yes [] No

	2A.17.1
	If yes:
Please indicate the role of the bidder(s) in the group (leader, responsible for specific tasks):
	[text]




	2A.17.2
	Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure together:
	[text]



	2A.17.3
	Where applicable, name of the participating group:
	[text]




B: Information about representatives of the bidder

Instructions for Bidders

Where applicable, please indicate the name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) empowered to represent the bidder for the purposes of this procurement procedure:

	Question Reference
	Representation, if any
	Answer

	2B.1
	Full name; 
	

	2B.2
	Date of birth:
	

	2B.3
	Place of birth:
	

	2B.4
	Position/Acting in the capacity of:
	

	2B.5.1
	Postal address Line 1:
	

	2B.5.2
	Postal address Line 2:
	

	2B.5.3
	Postal address Town/City:
	

	2B.5.4
	Postal address Region:
	

	2B.5.5
	Postal address Postcode:
	

	2B.5.6
	Postal address Country:
	

	2B.6
	Telephone:
	

	2B.7
	Mobile:
	

	2B.8
	Email:
	

	2B.9
	If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms, extent, purpose etc.:
	





C: Information about reliance on the capacities of other entities*
2C.1   Instructions for Bidders

* meaning of reliance on the capacities of other entities – If the main bidder does not meet the required selection criteria described in Part IV and V for this contract on their own, the main bidder can rely on another entity or entities to do so.  This is not the same as using a subcontractor to deliver / perform elements of the contract.

A bidder can rely upon the capacities of another entity or entities in respect of:
- SPD Part IV section B - Economic and Financial Standing.
- SPD Part IV section C - Technical and Professional Ability.
- SPD Part IV section D - Quality Assurance Schemes and Environmental Management Standards; or
- SPD Part V - Reduction of the Number of Qualified Candidates (if applicable).

If the response to question 2C.1 is ‘yes’, the bidder must provide a separate SPD response setting out the information required under SPD: Part II (sections A and B); Part III exclusion grounds; the relevant part of Section IV selection criteria; and Part V (if applicable) for each of the entities concerned.  All Parts must be duly filled in and signed by all of the entities.
This includes a situation where, in order to meet any specific technical and professional requirements of the selection criteria, a bidder needs to rely on technicians or technical bodies from another entity, e.g., those who do not belong directly to the bidder’s organisation. 

	Question Reference
	Reliance
	Answer

	2C.1
	Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the selection criteria set out under Part IV and the criteria and rules (if any) set out under Part V below? 
	[] Yes [] No




D: Information concerning subcontractors who are not being relied on to meet selection criteria
Instructions for Bidders
Section to be filled-in only if this information is required by the procuring organisation.
	Question Reference
	Subcontracting
	Answer

	2D.1
	Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
	[] Yes [] No



	2D.1.1
	If yes and in so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:
	


Part III: Exclusion grounds
Instructions for Bidders
Failure to disclose information relevant to this section or misrepresentation in relation to the information disclosed may result in exclusion of the bidder from this procurement process or the termination of any subsequent contract that is be awarded to them.
The bidder may be asked to provide the relevant documentation or to state where the extract from the relevant register, for example judicial records, is available electronically to the procuring organisation so that it may retrieve this information. By indicating this information, the bidder agrees that the procuring organisation may retrieve the documentation subject to the General Data Protection Regulation, and in particular of special categories of data such as on offences, criminal convictions or security measure.

The bidder uses the SPD response as a self-declaration that they have not breached any of the mandatory and discretionary exclusion grounds (or, if they have, they can demonstrate to the public bodies satisfaction that they have taken self-cleansing measures) and that they meet the relevant selection criteria.
A: Grounds relating to criminal convictions
	Question Reference
	Grounds relating to criminal convictions. 
	Answer

	3.A
	Has the bidder itself or any person who is a member of its administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation, decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment within the last five years for one of the reasons listed above?
	[] Yes [] No, I have not





B: Grounds relating to the payment of taxes or social security contributions 
	Question Reference
	Payment of taxes or social security contributions
	Answer

	
3B.1
	

Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes or social security contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?
	Taxes
	Social Security contributions

	
	
	
[] Yes, I have met all my obligations 
[] No
	
[] Yes, I have met all my obligations 
[] No

	3B.1.1
	If not, please provide details 




C: Blacklisting
	Question Reference
	Information concerning possible blacklisting
	Answer

	3C.1
	Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act 1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?
	[] Yes [] No, I have not



	3C.1.1
	If yes, when did the breach occur?
	[text]

	3C.1.2
	If yes, please give details about the breach:
	
[text]

	3C.1.3
	If yes, has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?
	[text]

	3C.1.4
	If yes, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?
	[] Yes [] No

	3C.1.5
	If yes, please describe the measures taken:
	[text]




D: Grounds relating to insolvency, conflicts of interests or professional misconduct
Instructions for Bidders

Please note that, for the purpose of this procurement, some of the following exclusion grounds may have been defined more precisely, in national law, in the relevant Contract Notice.

	
	

	Question Reference
	Information concerning environmental, social and labour law
	Answer

	3D.1
	Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of environmental law?
	
[] Yes [] No, I have not breached

	3D.1.1
	
If yes, when did the breach occur?
	[text]

	3D.1.2
	If yes, please give details about the breach:
	[text]

	3D.1.3
	If yes, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?
	[] Yes [] No


	3D.1.4
	If it has, please describe the measures taken:
	[text]

	
	
	

	3D.2
	Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social law?
	[] Yes [] No, I have not breached.
 
 

	3D.2.1
	If yes, when did the breach occur?
	[text]

	3D.2.2
	If yes, please give details about the breach:
	[text]

	3D.2.3
	If yes, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.2.4
	If it has, please describe the measures taken:
	[text]

	
	
	

	3D.3
	Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour law?
	[] Yes [] No, I have not breached.


	3D.3.1
	If yes, when did the breach occur?
	[text]

	3D.3.2
	If yes, please give details about the breach:
	[text]

	3D.3.3
	If yes, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?
	[] Yes [] No


	3D.3.4
	If it has, please describe the measures taken:
	[text]

	
	
	

	Question Reference
	Information concerning insolvency
	Answer

	3D.4
	Is the bidder in any of the following situations:

Bankrupt, or
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.5
	The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, or
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.6
	In an arrangement with creditors, or
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.7
	In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws and regulations, or
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.8
	That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, or
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.9
	That its business activities are suspended?
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.a
	If yes, please provide details:
	[text]

	3D.b
	If yes, please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract, taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the continuation of business in those circumstances?
	[text]





	
	
	

	Question Reference
	Grave professional misconduct and conflicts of interest
	Answer

	3D.10
	Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.10.1
	If yes, date when it happened:
	[text]

	3D.10.2
	If yes, please provide details:
	[text]

	3D.10.3
	If yes, has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?
	[] Yes [] No


	3D.10.4
	If it has, please describe the measures taken:
	[text]

	3D.11
	Has the bidder entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	
[] Yes [] No

	3D.11.1
	If yes, please provide details:
	[text]

	3D.11.2
	If yes, has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures? 
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.11.3
	If it has, please describe the measures taken:
	[text]

	3D.12
	Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the procurement procedure?
	
[] Yes [] No

	3D.12.1
	If yes, please provide details:
	[text]

	3D.13
	Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the organisation or contracting entity or otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	
[] Yes [] No, I nor others have been involved in this way




	3D.13.1
	If yes, please provide details:
	[text]

	
	










	

	Question Reference
	Early termination
	Answer

	3D.14
	Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that prior contract?
	[] Yes
[] No, I have not had this experience with a previous contract

	3D.14.1
	If yes, please provide details:
	[text]

	3D.14.2
	If yes, has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures? 
	[] Yes [] No

	3D.14.3
	If it has, please describe the measures taken: 
	[text]

	
	
	

	Question Reference
	Misrepresentation
	Answer

	3D.15.1
	Can the bidder confirm that:

It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria,
	
[] Yes, I confirm that I have not.
 [] No

	3D.15.2
	It has not withheld such information,
	[] Yes, I confirm that I have not.
[] No

	3D.15.3
	It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents required by an organisation or contracting entity, and
	[] Yes, I have been able to
[] No

	3D.15.4
	It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision-making process of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?
	[] Yes, I confirm that I have not.
[] No





Part IV: Selection criteria

Concerning the selection criteria (Sections A to D of this part), the bidder declares that:
A: Suitability
Instructions for Bidders

The bidder should only provide information where the selection criteria concerned have been required by the procuring organisation in the relevant Contract Notice.


	Question Reference
	Suitability
	 Answer

	4A.1
	1) The bidder is enrolled in the relevant professional or trade registers kept in the United Kingdom. 
	



B: economic and financial standing
Instructions for Bidders

Your financial accounts and supporting information should be in English and in UK Sterling. If the original documents are not in English, please provide copies of the originals and a certified translation into English. If the sums in the accounts are not expressed in UK Sterling, then copies of the original accounts, shall be provided together with a UK Sterling rate equivalent copy utilising the pound buys exchange rate applicable on the date of issue of the SPD.

	Question Reference
	Economic and financial standing
	Answer

	4B.1.1
	 The bidder should provide its (“general”) yearly turnover for the number of financial years specified in the relevant Contract Notice:

	Year: 
Turnover: 


	
	
	Year: 
Turnover: 

	
	
	Year: 
Turnover: 

	4B.3
	In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set up or started trading:
	

	4B.5.1
	 The Bidder confirms they already have or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated in the relevant Contract Notice.
		Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance 



	[bookmark: Check4]|_| Yes, I already have this   

|_| No, but I commit to obtain it 

|_| No, and I cannot commit to obtain it

|_| Not applicable – my business is exempt




	4B.5.2
	All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice  
		All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice  
	|_| Yes, I already have this.  
 
|_| No, but I commit.
     to obtain it

|_| No, and I cannot
     commit to obtain it







C: technical and professional ability
Instructions for Bidders

The bidder should only provide additional information where they do not have any direct experience but may have indirect experience that they believe qualifies them to fulfil the requirement, or that may be developed upon to qualify them in the near future. The Energy Saving Trust reserves the right to request additional information, evidence or references to support the claims made in this section. 

	Question Reference
	Technical and Professional Ability	Comment by David Angelini: The below questions should be bespoke to the contract opportunity up for tender and should be tailored accordingly.
	Answer

	4C.1
	Do you have knowledge and experience of delivering energy efficiency projects?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.2
	Do you have knowledge and experience of small-scale renewables, low carbon personal transport, behaviour change and other aspects of a low carbon lifestyle?

	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.3
	Do you have knowledge and experience of developing and delivering local promotional campaigns?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.4
	Do you have experience of making and managing referrals to third party organisations including commercial contractors such as insulation installers?

	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.5
	Do you have knowledge and experience of supply chain market development?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.6
	Do you have knowledge and experience of working with local government?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.7
	Do you have experience of working with community groups, housing associations, businesses and other employers?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.8
	Do you have experience of co-ordinating national and local delivery to achieve strategic objectives?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.9
	Do you have experience of developing effective partnerships?
	|_| Yes

|_| No


	4C.10
	Do you have experience of maximising local economic benefit associated with contract / project delivery?

	|_| Yes

|_| No

	4C.11
	Have you ever had to pay financial penalties levied in respect of a failure to perform to the terms of a contract? (Enclose details.)
	|_| Yes

|_| No

[text if Yes]


	4C.12
	Have you ever NOT had a contract renewed for failure to perform the terms of the contract? (Enclose details.)
	|_| Yes

|_| No

[text if Yes]


	4C.13
	Have you ever been suspended from an Approved List of Contractors?  If ‘yes’ enclose details.
	|_| Yes

|_| No

[text if Yes]


	4C.14
	Please attach an organisation chart describing the corporate structure of the Applicant, indicating the number of staff working in each function as well as those who will carry out services under this contract if awarded.

	Attached

|_| Yes

|_| No




D: Quality assurance schemes and environmental management standards.
	Question Reference
	Quality Assurance Schemes and Environmental Management Standards
	Answer

	4D.1
	Will the bidder be able to produce certificates drawn up by independent bodies attesting that the bidder complies with the required quality assurance standards, including accessibility for disabled persons?
	[] Yes [] No






	4D.1.1
	If not, please explain why and specify which other means of proof concerning the quality assurance scheme can be provided:
	[text]



	4D.2
	Will the bidder be able to produce certificates drawn up by independent bodies attesting that the bidder complies with the required environmental management systems or standards?
	[] Yes [] No






	4D.2.1
	If not, please explain why and specify which other means of proof concerning the environmental management systems or standards can be provided:
	[text]











Part VI: Concluding statements
Instructions for Bidders

The bidder must fill in the grey coloured sections in the brackets below with the relevant information before submitting the document to the procuring organisation or before uploading it to the relevant online sites.


The undersigned formally declare that the information stated under Parts II – V above is accurate and correct and that it has been set out in full awareness of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

The undersigned formally declare to be able, upon request and without delay, to provide the certificates and other forms of documentary evidence referred to, except where the contracting authority or contracting entity has the possibility of obtaining the supporting documentation concerned directly by accessing a national database in the United Kingdom that is available free of charge. On condition that the economic operator has provided the necessary information (web address, issuing authority or body, precise reference of the documentation) allowing the contracting authority or contracting entity to do so. Where required, this must be accompanied by the relevant  consent to such access.

The undersigned formally consent to the Energy Saving Trust, gaining access to documents supporting the information, which has been provided in this Single Procurement Document response for the purposes of the procurement of Bilingual Benefit Entitlement Checks to Support Advice Services within Energy Saving Trust.


Signature(s)*(where required or necessary): 
Name: 
Position: 
Date: 
Place: 



Reference: EST/SPD/LEI/0524
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